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Dear Ms McMillan
Ref: Parish Council Dispensations

The Committee write with reference to a decision o issue a dispensation to
four Histon & Impington Recreation Ground committee members on o™

August 2006.

Following the resignation of Mark Lawton, the committee write to request that
the dispensation is revoked regarding the remaining members who have
direct involvement with Histon Hornets Football Club being Clir Neil Davies,
Clir Stephen Unwin and Clir Philip Gooden: . .

Please confirm that this letter is sufficient to advise of the change of
circumstances.

Yours sincerely
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Mrs Lynda Marsh
Clerk to the Commitiee

Cc Fiona McMillan



